Bristol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809 F 5%
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police

July 25, 2022
TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
FROM: Kevin M. Lynch, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: First Congregational Church, Request for no parking block and restriping
of parking lines in front of the Church.

Mr. Administrator:

Lt. Wozny has reviewed the petitioner’s request for, and | agree with his
recommendation. Please see attached.
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Bristol Police Department

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police

MEMORANDUM
TO : CHIEF KEVIN M. LYNCH DATE: 07-25-2022
VIA : PROPER CHANNELS

FROM : LIEUTENANT ROMAN WOZNY

SUBJECT : FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH, REQUEST FOR NO
PARKING BOX AND RESTRIPING OF PARKING LINES

Sir,

Jack Ringland of First Congregational Church is requesting a no parking box in front of the
walkway entrance apron and repainting of all parking lines in front of the church.

[ have responded to the Church and noted that all parking lines are faded and need repainting. The two
accessible parking spaces are posted and the no parking at the walkway apron is posted, however, we do

not have this no parking listed on the town’s ordinance Section 16-143. I agree that this no parking space
is needed at this location.

I recommend that this no parking space be added to the Town’s Ordinance Section 16-143. Please see
attached photos.

Respectfully submitted,

Lt Roman Wozny

Lieutenant Roman Wozny



First Congregatlonal Church- No parkmg space






